
-----Original Message----- 
From: Richard Cornell [mailto:Richard.Cornell@samtec.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 12:20 PM 
To: CustEN 
Subject: Samtec Engineering Change Notification - Drawings Attached 
 
 <<Cad.zip>> 
ECN Number: 117129 
Part #: MMCX-J-P-X-ST-TH1 
Date of Change: 10/05/09ECN Changes: 
NOTE 4: CHG "IF QTY IS LESS THAN HALF TRAY, PARTS TO BE PACKAGED IN 
COHESIVE FOAM" TO "SEE CO-HD-WI-3040-M RF PACKAGING FOR PACKAGING 
INSTRUCTIONS","QUANTITIES LESS THAN A FULL TRAY WILL NOT BE PACKAGED IN 
TRAYS". 
 
 
For inquiries concerning this notification please contact the Customer 
Service ECN group at customerserviceECN@samtec.com 
 
 
   PROPRIETARY NOTE: 
The enclosed documents contain information confidential and proprietary 
to Samtec, Inc. and shall not be reproduced or transferred to other 
documents or disclosed to others without the expressed written consent 
of Samtec, Inc. 
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DETAIL 'C' 
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GENDER
-J: JACK

TYPE
-P: PCB

PLATING SPECIFICATION
-H: HEAVY GOLD IN CONTACT 

AREA, FLASH GOLD ON 
BALANCE

TERMINATION
-TH1: THROUGH HOLE

ORIENTATION
-ST: STRAIGHT

MMCX-J-P-X-ST-TH1
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TOLERANCES  ARE:
DECIMALS                     ANGLES
.X: 0.3 [.01]               2 
.XX: 0.13 [.005]
.XXX: 0.051 [.0020]
MATERIAL:

SHELL : BRASS C3604B
INSULATOR : PTFE (WHITE)
SOCKET : BeCu C17300

MMCX STRAIGHT, THROUGH HOLE JACK- 50 OHM

BY:

MMCX-J-P-X-ST-TH1DWG.  NO.

DESCRIPTION:

PROPRIETARY NOTE
THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS INFORMATION
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY TO
SAMTEC, INC. AND SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED
OR TRANSFERRED TO OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
DISCLOSED TO OTHERS OR USED FOR ANY
PURPOSE OTHER THAN THAT WHICH IT WAS
OBTAINED WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN
CONSENT OF SAMTEC, INC.
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520 PARK EAST BLVD, NEW ALBANY, IN 47150
PHONE: 812-944-6733       FAX: 812-948-5047
e-Mail: info@SAMTEC.com          code: 55322

NOTES:

1.       REPRESENTS A CRITICAL DIMENSION.
2. PUSHOUT FORCE FOR INSULATOR: 22.24 N [5 LB] MIN.
3. PUSHOUT FORCE FOR CENTER CONTACT: 11.12 N [2.5 LB] MIN.
4. PARTS TO BE PACKAGED IN TRAYS; IF QUANITY IS LESS THAN HALF
    TRAY, PARTS TO BE PACKAGED IN COHESIVE FOAM.
5. RoHs COMPLIANT.

UNLESS  OTHERWISE  SPECIFIED,
DIMENSIONS ARE IN
MILLIMETERS [INCHES].

REVISION D



- <SAMTEC_PCN_PARTS_AFFECTED> 
  <PART NAME="MMCX-CAP-001-F" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-CAP-001-F-.HZCH" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-FER-001" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-FER-001-.HZCH" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-INS-001" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-INS-001-.HZCH" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-INS-008" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-INS-008-.HZCH" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-J-P-F-ST-EM1-SHL" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-J-P-F-ST-SM1-SHL" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-J-P-F-ST-TH1-SHL" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-J-P-F-ST-TH1-SHL-.HZCH" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-J-P-H-RA-SM1" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-J-P-H-RA-TH1" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-J-P-H-ST-EM1" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-J-P-H-ST-EM1-SHL" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-J-P-H-ST-MT1" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-J-P-H-ST-SM1" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-J-P-H-ST-SM1-.HZCH" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-J-P-H-ST-SM1-K" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-J-P-H-ST-SM1-K-TR" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-J-P-H-ST-SM1-SHL" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-J-P-H-ST-SM1-SKT" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-J-P-H-ST-SM1-TR" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-J-P-H-ST-TH1" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-J-P-ST-SM1-INS" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-J-P-X-ST-EM1-SHL" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-J-P-X-ST-SM1-SHL" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-J-P-X-ST-TH1-SHL" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-J-P-X-ST-TH1-SHL-.HZCH" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-P-C-H-RA-CA1" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-P-C-H-RA-CA2" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-P-C-H-ST-CA1" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-P-C-H-ST-CA2" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-P-C-HN-ST-CA1" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-P-C-HN-ST-CA2" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-P-P-H-RA-SM1" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-P-P-H-RA-TH1" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-P-P-H-ST-EM1" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-P-P-H-ST-MT1" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-P-P-H-ST-SM1" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-P-P-H-ST-TH1" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-P-P-H-ST-TH1-.F/H" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-PIN-001-H" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-PIN-001-H-.HZCH" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-PIN-002-H" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-PIN-002-H-.HZCH" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-SKT-001-H" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-SKT-001-X" />  
  <PART NAME="MMCX-SKT-001-X-.HZCH" />  

  </SAMTEC_PCN_PARTS_AFFECTED> 

Page 1 of 1

10/08/2009file://C:\Documents and Settings\zde98034\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLK...


	MMCX-J-P-X-ST-TH1-MKT.pdf
	Sheet1
	Drawing View3
	Drawing View9
	Drawing View4
	Drawing View5
	Section View "A"-"A"
	Drawing View10
	Detail View 'B' (20 : 1)
	Detail View 'C' (20 : 1)
	Drawing View13



